

**SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENT FOR  
CABINET  
Thursday 16 February 2023 at 7.30 pm  
Council Chamber, Civic Centre**

The attached document is due to be considered at the meeting listed above and was unavailable for circulation when the agenda for the meeting was published. The agenda item to which the document relates is noted below.

**AGENDA**

19. Cabinet Appointments (Page 2)

To approve the changes to Cabinet appointments highlighted in bold.

## Cabinet Appointments 2022/23

|  |  |
|--|--|
| <b>Constitution Panel (5)</b>                                | <b>Shareholder Sub Committee (7)</b>                         |
| Alastair Gunn (c)  | Joel Charles (c)   |
| Simon Carter   | Russell Perrin (vc)  |
| Nick Churchill   | <b>Alastair Gunn</b>   |
| Bob Davis  | <b>Nicky Purse</b>   |
| Tony Durcan  | Lanie Shears   |
|  | Chris Vince  |
|  | Nancy Watson   |
| <b>HTS Group Ltd (3)</b>                                     | <b>HTS (Property and Environment) Board of Directors (3)</b> |
| Bob Davis  | Bob Davis  |
| Eddie Johnson  | Eddie Johnson  |
| Stacy Seales   | Stacy Seales   |
| <b>HTS (Housing and Regeneration) Board of Directors (3)</b> | <b>Harlow Local Highways Panel (4)</b>                       |
| Jodi Dunne   | David Carter   |
| Colleen Morrison   | Kay Morrison   |
| Clive Souter   | Daniella Pritchard   |
|  | Bob Davis  |
| <b>Housing Standards Board (3)</b>                           | <b>Harlow and Gilston Garden Town Board (1+1 sub)</b>        |
| <b>Alastair Gunn (c)</b>                                     | Michael Hardware   |
| Matthew Saggars  | Russell Perrin (sub)   |
| Mark Wilkinson   |  |
| <b>Growth Board (1+1 Sub)</b>                                | <b>Essex Flood Partnership (1+1 Sub)</b>                     |
| <b>Michael Hardware</b>                                      | Nicky Purse  |
| <b>Russell Perrin (sub)</b>                                  | Ash Malik (sub)  |
| <b>Harlow Health and Wellbeing Board (1)</b>                 | <b>UK Innovation Corridor (1+1 Officer)</b>                  |
| David Carter (c)   | Michael Hardware   |
| <b>North Essex Parking Partnership (1+1 Sub)</b>             | <b>Harlow Bus Users Group (1)</b>                            |
| <b>Stacy Seales</b>  | Simon Carter (c)   |
| <b>Alastair Gunn (sub)</b>                                   |  |